

Gianluca Travasci

Contact

Via della Mula 3/A
Pordenone, PN - 33170
Italy

+39 348 972 6405

gianluca.travasci@gmail.com

Languages

Italian mother tongue
English - B2

Skills

Latex
Cloud (Kubernetes,
Docker, GitHub)
Programming
languages (JavaScript,
Python, C++, Java)
OS (Linux (Ubuntu,
Kali), Windows)

Soft Skills

Autonomy - 8/10
Self confidence - 9/10
Flexibility - 9/10
Stress management -
9/10
Planing and
organization - 10/10
Managing information
- 9/10
Precision/Attention to
details - 10/10
Learn continuously -
10/10
Achievement of
objectives - 9/10
Communication - 8/10
Problem Solving -
10/10
Team work - 10/10
Leadership - 8/10

Career Objective

Looking forward to become a cybersecurity expert and enrich my curriculum with relevant certifications. My goal is to show the best of my abilities, analytic skills and techniques to enhance my knowledge as well as contribute to my organization to the best of my potential.

Experience

- 2021 - 2021 **TEXA S.p.A.: Master Degree Thesis** Padua, Italy
Vulnerability Analyst and Penetration Tester
Main activities and responsibilities: Analysis of industrial system vulnerabilities and development of countermeasures for aforementioned vulnerabilities.
Acquired skills and achieved objectives: Mastery and competence in the study, analysis and design of safe systems in the automotive environment.
- 2021 - 2021 **Spritz Group** Padua, Italy
Research Assistant
Main activities and responsibilities: Analysis of corporate processes aimed at identifying IT vulnerabilities and realization of survey on autonomous vehicles vulnerabilities.
- 2019 - 2020 **Positec S.r.l.** Vicenza, Italy
Android Developer
Main activities and responsibilities: Development of an Android application for the management of an automatic cutters.
Acquired skills and achieved objectives: I've learned Kotlin language for Android and I've acquired the skills to remotely work for an international team.
- 2018 - 2018 **Gestivare S.r.l.: Bachelor Degree Thesis** Pordenone, Italy
Software Developer
Main activities and responsibilities: Development of a management software for the documentation of a cooperative in Pordenone.
Acquired skills and achieved objectives: This project, made for the B.Sc thesis, allowed me to learn all the phases of secure software development. From design phase in collaboration with the customer to deployment phase.

Education

- 2018 - 2021 **M.Sc.** in Computer Science Padua, Italy
University of Pauda - Italy
- 2015 - 2018 **B.Sc.** in Computer Science Padua, Italy
University of Pauda - Italy

Extra Curricular Activities

- 2019 - 2021 **Activist for Fridays for Future Italy** Pordenone, Italy
I have learned to conduct conferences and speeches with large audiences and in front of politicians. I have acquired the competence to organize and conduct the work of even very numerous groups.
- 2012 - 2019 **Volunteering** Pordenone, Italy
I was in charge of the association "Gruppo Giovani Quei de Val". The association's goal was to organize events for the neighborhood of origin